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From: Willa Williams <willa.williams@ag.tamu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:20 PM
To: Willa Williams <willa.williams@ag.tamu.edu>
Cc: Cory M. Hundl <Cory.Hundl@ag.tamu.edu>
Subject: 2024 Big Time in D-9 Robotics Contest
 
This email is being sent to all 2024 Big Time in D-9 Robotics contestants and their agents. Please
disregard if you do not have contestants in the BTD9 Robotics Contest. Also, please note that we have
made some small changes to make the District 9 Robotics Contest run more efficiently.
 
Hello everyone!
 
If you are receiving this email, your child/children are signed up to participate in the District 9 4-H
Robotics Contest on Friday, May 3, 2024.
 
Location:                          Montgomery County Fairgrounds

9333 Airport Road
Conroe, Texas 77303
Please note this is NOT the same location as the other contests at BTD9.

 
Schedule:                           8:00-8:30 AM                    Check-in
                                             8:30 AM                             Orientation/Task Reveal
                                             9:00-12:00 PM                  Build/Program Robots
                                             12:00 PM                           Build Time Concludes
                                             12:15 PM                           Matches Begin
This year we will have a working lunch. Please send your child(ren) with snacks
and/or a lunch, as we will not be stopping to have a lunch like in previous years.
 
Details:

Registration will be held from 8:00-8:30 AM, and will immediately be followed
by the Contest Orientation/Task Reveal. At exactly 9:00 AM the contest will
begin with teams building/programming their robot. Please find the attached
rules. (Also, please look at the reminders below on what is allowed)
There will be 10 minutes allotted for coaches to meet with their teams at the
beginning of build time.
At 12:00 PM we will conclude the build/program portion of the contest. We
will have a working lunch. Please be sure to send your child(ren) with
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District 9 4-H Roundup 
Robotics Challenge Rules 


CONTEST OVERVIEW 
The Robotics Challenge is designed as a blind challenge, meaning the contest theme, challenges, 
layout and items used will not be revealed until the morning of the contest. Teams will build and 
program a robot of their own design from scratch that can accomplish various game challenges. 


PARTICIPANT RULES 


Please note that social distancing guidelines may be in effect at the time of the competition. 
More information on steps that will need to be taken will be released at a later date. 
These rules have been revised for District 9 Roundup and will supersede the rules/guidelines 
that are used for state contest. For the 2023 contest year please be aware that the district 
and state formats are extremely different. Please refer to the state roundup website for state 
contest rules. 


Note: These rules may be modified to accommodate the needs of a county/district level contest. 
Therefore, be sure to obtain the current year’s rules for your county/district event. 


1. Participation: Participants must be 4-H members currently enrolled in a Texas 4-H and Youth
Development county program and actively participating in the robotics project.


2. Age Divisions: Age divisions are determined by a participant’s grade as of September 1 of the
current 4-H year.


• Junior: Grades 3, 4, and 5 
• Intermediate:   Grades 6, 7, and 8 
• Senior:  Grades 9, 10, 11, and 12 


3. Invitational: This is an invitational contest, which means that it is open to all 4-H members. There is
currently no qualifying robotics contest at any of the lower levels of competition.


4. Teams per County: There is no limit on the number of teams entered per county for 2023. Members
must register through 4-H Online.


5. Members per team: A team will contest of at least three (3) and no more than five (5)
members.


6. Equipment: Each team must supply their own equipment for the challenge. Each team may
only bring the supplies listed below. Equipment will be checked by contest officials as teams
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check in for the contest. Any extra equipment or item that does not meet specifications will 
be returned to the team coach. All Lego pieces must be fully disassembled when checking in. 
No pre-assembled robots, arms, etc. allowed. No infrared beacons (remote) or sensors 
allowed. Only sensors included in the Lego Mindstorm kit are allowed. 


1 Lego® Mindstorm® NXT, EV3, Spike Prime, or Inventor Kit 
Unlimited Quantity Motors, sensors, and backup rechargeable batteries/sets of AA batteries 


1 or 2 Laptop computer or tablet with programming software (Lego® or 
non- Lego® is acceptable) 


1 Power strip (3-prong, grounded)* 
1 25 ft. (max) extension cord (3 prong, grounded)* 


1 Plastic container or cardboard box for transporting robot to 
and from game area 
Pencils and notepad with blank paper (for design and 
note- taking purposes) 


1 Ruler or tape measure 


* No pre-assembled robots, arms, etc. allowed. No infrared beacons (remote) or sensors allowed.
Only sensors included in the Lego Mindstorm kit are allowed.


* No two prong extension or power strip plugs allowed. Computer power cords are allowed to
be two-pronged. 


7. Bluetooth Connectivity:  Bluetooth connections can be made and utilized during the
programming phase. It is not allowed during the competition phase while the robot is on
the playing field.


8. Minimum Construction Skills and Proficiency: Competitors must be capable of designing and
building a functioning Lego Mindstorm robot that includes the use of:


• Motors
• Light/color sensor
• Touch sensor
• Ultrasonic sensor
• Levers, arms, claws, etc.
• Incorporating non-Lego parts into robot design and/or function


9. Minimum Programming Skills and Proficiency: Competitors must be capable of
programming a Lego Mindstorm robot in order for the robot to:


• Move
• Turn
• Maneuver attachments effectively
• Use sensors appropriately and effectively


10. Awards: An awards ceremony will be held at the end of the day to announce the winners of
each contest.
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11. ADA Accommodations: If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this
program or have questions about the physical access provided, please contact the
Extension office. Requests for accommodation should be made to the most direct
program contact through the Extension Office at the time of registration or at least 2
weeks prior to the program or event.


RULES OF PLAY 
1. Teams will report to the designated location for check-in.


2. An orientation will be provided for all participants where officials will review the
challenge, rules, and scoring.


3. Each team will be directed to a team pit (table and chairs). Each pit will have
access to electricity to power laptops and robot batteries.


4. Each team will have 3 hours to design, build, program, and test their robot. A
test/practice field will be available.


5. If time permits, teams are allowed to make alterations to their robot design and/or
program between matches. Teams must report immediately to the staging area
and playing field when called.


6. The robot must perform challenges autonomously.


7. Only registered contestants and contest officials will be allowed in the pit Robot
Challenge areas. If space permits, parents may be able to watch from afar. This decision
be made by the contest officials the day of the contest.


8. Teams that experience equipment malfunction(s) may not replace the part with
supplies from another team or outside of the contest area (from leaders,
volunteers, county Extension agents or contest officials). Instead, team members
must work together and be creative in completing preparation without the
malfunctioning equipment.


9. Depending on the challenges, contest officials may provide non-Lego items that
must be incorporated into the function of the robot and/or serve as part of a
challenge.


10. Depending on the challenges, additional points may be awarded for use of sensors.


11. Coaches will be permitted to meet with their team for a 10-minute time period prior
to Build Time. This time should be used to help team members develop a plan and
foster positive youth development.
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13. No cell phones or other types of communication devices are allowed in the pit
or contest areas. Exceptions include the approved items listed in the
Participant Rules. During Build Time and Robot Challenge, contestants are not
allowed to communicate with spectators (including coaches and parents).


14. A match will range between 1 and 3 minutes in length, depending upon the
challenges designed for competition. The specific time limit will be announced
during the Challenge Release. Contest officials will make periodic
announcements regarding time remaining in Build Time and Robot Challenges.


15. Teams will have two preliminary matches in which to earn points. The sum score of
the two matches will determine teams scores.


16. In the event of a tie-breaker, the points awarded for teamwork will be utilized.





		CONTEST OVERVIEW

		PARTICIPANT RULES

		Please note that social distancing guidelines may be in effect at the time of the competition. More information on steps that will need to be taken will be released at a later date.

		* No pre-assembled robots, arms, etc. allowed. No infrared beacons (remote) or sensors allowed. Only sensors included in the Lego Mindstorm kit are allowed.





		RULES OF PLAY

		1. Teams will report to the designated location for check-in.






EXAS AGM
A RILIFE
EXTENSION









snacks and/or a packed lunch. We will NOT be stopping for a lunch break.
We will begin matches at 12:15.
Each team will participate in two preliminary matches, and the sum score of
the two matches will determine the team’s scores.

 
At the conclusion of the final match we will take a short break to tally points, and then hold an
awards program announcing the winners.
 
Some reminders for your teams:

This is a blind competition. You must build and program your robot from scratch. YOU MAY
NOT BRING A PRE-BUILT ROBOT. If you have any pieces assembled upon arrival, you will be
asked to take them apart.
All LEGO Mindstorm NXT, EV3, Spike Prime and Inventor kits are allowed. You are allowed
to use as many motors and/or sensors as you would like. However, only ONE brick is
allowed per team.
Members will not be able to leave and parents will not be able enter the contest area during
the build/program time (9:00 AM-12:00 PM). Parents will not be allowed to communicate
with members during the contest.
Tablets are welcome, and you may use Bluetooth, but have a cord to plug into, just in case it
doesn’t work. This happens every year, we do not have the cords to help your teams if they
cannot connect via Bluetooth.
Pack extra batteries!
Don’t forget your laptop/tablet charger.
There will be no access to WiFi, youth with tablets/chromebooks may need to bring a hotspot
for coding.
Youth are not allowed to use smart watches or phones during the competition.

Please let myself or Cory Hundl (cory.hundl@ag.tamu.edu) know if you have any questions.
 
We are excited to be having a competition this year and look forward to seeing all of you!
 
Thank you,
Willa L. Williams, EdD  |  CEA Urban Youth Development
Fort Bend County | Texas A&M AgriLife
1402 Band RD Suite 100, Rosenberg, TX 77471
ph: 281.633.7005  |   willa.williams@ag.tamu.edu
– – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – 

     
 
 

mailto:cory.hundl@ag.tamu.edu
mailto:willa.williams@ag.tamu.edu

